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MEMORANDUM 

Date: January 18, 2024 

To: Delta Stewardship Councilmembers 

From: Jessica R. Pearson, Executive Officer 

Subject: Upcoming Council Meeting- January 25, 2024 

Welcome to the New Year! I am excited for the year as so much work from 2022 
and 2023 will culminate in the roll out and implementation of major Council 
priorities in 2024. This month, the Council will receive a presentation on the Annual 
Report, prepared by Council staff. This presentation will highlight the Council’s work 
in the previous year to further the coequal goals and implement the Delta Plan. We 
will also hear a presentation from the Delta Independent Science Board (ISB) Chair, 
Dr. Lisa Wainger, who will provide an update on current activities of the Delta ISB, 
including an overview of the Delta ISB’s 2024 annual work plan.   

If I can answer any questions or provide any other information in advance of the 
meeting, please contact me at (916) 445-4500 or 
jessica.pearson@deltacouncil.ca.gov.  
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